Sun 3/31/2019 2:06 PM
Quintin Rozario <g.rozario@deltalaw.com.au>
FW: Whitton and Ors ats Mio Art Pty Ltd - BS1714/11

To 'gagrozario@gmail.com’

'ﬁ'This message was sent with High importance,

Message @Authnrity.pdf @DeltaLaw Receipt.pdf
@jnrflﬁ Authaority - 20180105 principal and interest distribution MA, pdf

From: Silvana Perovich [mailto:s.perovich@spars.net.au]
Sent: Thursday, lanuary 10, 2019 10:02 AM

To: g.rozario@deltalaw.com.au

Cc: info@deltalaw.com.au

Subject: FW: Whitton and Ors ats Mio Art Pty Ltd - BS1714/11
Importance: High

Cuintin
Attached is the authority together with the receipts of payments made.

Below is the list so far. Itis not exhaustive and there are still payees missing.

Amaounts for individual creditors:

Dehts Law 1,650,000.00 1,000,000.00 I for BS1714/11 B VID 1183/10
Douglas 4,400,000.00 2,400,000.00
Clapin 25, 000,00
Campbell & 3ssociates 54,000,000 E 20,000.00
Lincez 200,000.00 E
winkler 156, 000,00
aritimos 154, BO0.00 165, 00,00 (to be paid in 25k increments)
Ksane 550,000.00 212,000.00
Colditz 1084, 00000 170,000.00
Prince 22,585.00 22,585.00
Edwards 5, 000,00
BUrrowWs 12,000.00 3,000.00
SMEC 42,000,100
ERM 27,000.00
robertson ©7,520.00 45,000.00
Ellicott 110,000.00
vicca TE3,000.00 450,000.00
VIRA 1,347,000.00 B00,000.00
Hilton 50,000.00 25,000.00
Michasl Spenoer 50, 000,00
Walter 1,360.00 1,360.00
Blackstone 142,000.00 142,000.00
BDO 20, 000, 00 20, 000,00
Townley 3132,000.00 E2,000.00
Katis 4,000.00 4,000.00
Murizl 14, 000,00 14,000.00
ALF 00, 000,00 200,000.00
Otto 00, 000,00 200, 000,00
Diana — part repayment of loan 120, 000,00

- Bernard-— partrepayment of loan 120,000,000

Totals 12,233,476.00 6,175,956.00

£2) Quintin Rozario FW: Mango Hill Density Report Finalisation




